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i V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1£01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408333

= L
asn mm
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX. 6256 4313

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTELTD Ref : CS3/EGI18002895/Gd3
LR
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date; 13-02-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh, ¥M 510E Veh. Inspected SKQ 2346U
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  YEEPEILI Assign Date 13/02/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer = Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  06/02/2018 Inspection Date
Survey held at WEE HOE AUTO SERVICE
19 KIM CHUAN TERRACE
SINGAPORE 537041
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B} THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAFPHS.




" ‘Nivitha (LKK Auto)

#

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey Report@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 13 February 2018 10:45 AM

To: ‘admin-d@Ilkkauto.com’

Subject: Ol : YMS10E / TP : SKQ2346U/LKK / DOA ; 06/02/2018 (DSMCV1800273)
Attachments: YMS510E - SAS.pdf: SKQ2346U - SAS.pdf; SKQ2346U - PRI NOTICE pdf
Dear Catherine,

We have rejected to their PRS list, please assist to conduct this survey VISION LAW LLC

ADDRESS :  WEE HOE AUTO SERVICE
19 KIM CHUAN TERRACE
SINGAPORE 537041

PERSON TO CONTACT . KIAT @ 6858 0019

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : ROHAINI
Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Try to obtain estimate and advise the consistency of damages to third
party vehicle that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to

contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please update the survey status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are insured and TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party). No estimates was provided.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.
Thank you

Yee Pei Li

Claims Assistant (Moto

ERGO Insurance Fte, Ltd

5 Temas=k Boulevard

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 038585

Tel: 65 6829 9193 DID: 65 68249 9194
Wehsile: www ergo. com.sg

ERGE

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is repr

) ) ssgnted in more than 30 countries
and concentrates on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading nsk carriers



VISION LAW LLC

Adwncates B Solcktars - Motany Public - Cemmissicnar for Daths
Agenks for Trade Marks
__[incorporated with limibed Sablity)
Company Registration Mo, 200721148H

VOMG KENG LEOHG RAYREY

ALNMEEY WONG SU-HEEN

Head Office:

~  HEAD OFFICE!
TEL 65342811 {Hunting)
FAM | 85356802 (General)

PALIL VAR TAl AN ?

ARIALLI DIO MUKIAND Y 133 Mew Bridge Road

SEGARARAS #18-01/62 Chinatown Poinl ™ E-MAIL: annatan@visconiawlic.com
ONG BOCK KEE Singapore 058413

DIANE ANG KIK NOI Branch: BRANCH

ﬁmﬁlﬁ!&msﬂh‘ﬁﬁ-‘”v 450 Toa Payoh Lorong 6 TEL 83580703

JANICE HAN JIA LN #03-11 HDB Hub FAX : B3580448(conveyancing)
TAM YINGHIAN SELWYN Singapore 310450

rwue.. REPLYNG PLEASE QLIDTE OUH MEFERENCE - Piase mply 10 HEAT OFFICE for this mattel

OUR REF: AKN-aty-INS-W30-8KQ2346U-2017 - please reply to: :
YOUR REF: YMS10E

atanf@visionlawlle.com

13 February 2018

BY FAX 6829 9247 & EMAIL
claims@@ergo.com.sg

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD

5 Temasek Boulevard

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038585

Attn: Motor Claims Department

Dear Sirs

NAME OF CLAIMANT: AUTOHOME TRADING

VEHICLE NUMBER: SKQ 2346U

YOUR INSURED VEHICLE NUMBER: YMS10E

ACCIDENT ALONG WOODLANDS AVE 9 BEFORE JUNCTION WOODLANDS AVE 2 ON 6
FEB 2018 AT ABOUT 1050HOURS

We refer to your email dated 13 February 2018 wherein there is no agreement to the appointment
of Single Joint Expert for this matter.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at .

WEE HOE AUTO SERVICE
19 KIM CHUAN TERRACE
SINGAPORE 537041

Contact Persan: TEL: 6858-0019 (KIAT)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any
intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs
thereafter without further reference to you.

FOR SURVEYOR
Please initial here afler completion of pre-repair
inspaction. Thank you

Yours faithfully

Appointed surveyaor
— {Mame & Signature)
(Head Office) Date & Time of Inspection :
ol SKQ 2346 U - By fax 6858-0195 only

CONFIDENTIALITY

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THESE DOUUMENTS MAY BE PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL AND [S INTENDED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE
OF THE ADDRESSEE DESIGNATEDABOVE. II you sre not the sbdresses, uny disclosure, reproduction, distribution or olber digsemination or use of this
communication is strietly prohibiled. If you have received this transmission in error please contpel us immediately by tefephone so thal we can arrange fior its retum




EMRIPMIA Tranzfar Fas Frnuire

» Back to OneMotoring

Maximum Power Output
Maximum Laden Weight

97.0 kW (130 bhp)
1885 kg

Unladen Weight : 1310 kg
Year OF Manufacture : 2008
Original Registration Date: 28 Oct 2008
Lifespan Expiry Date : -

COE Category : B - Car (1601cc & above)
Quuota Premium : $£14,400.00
COE Expiry Date: 27 0ct 2018
Road Tax Expiry Date: 27 Oct 2018
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 27 Oct 2018
Inspection Due Date ; 27 Apr 2019
Intended Transfer Date : 16 May 2018
CO2 Emission :

CO Emission:

HEC Emission :

MOx Emission -

P Emission %

Late renewal feels) will be impased if road tax / lay up has expired. Please use Enguire Road Tax Payable for feels) payable,

Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details
Wehicle Ma. : SKQ234s5L
Wehicle Type : 211 - Private Hire (Chauffeur] Station Wagon/Jeep/Land Rover
Vehicle Attachment 1: Mo Attachment
Wehicle Scheme: Marmal
Wehicle Make ; TOYOTA
Wehicle Model : WISH 1.8 AUTO
Chassis Mo, : JTDER12W503000822
Fropeliant : Petrol
Engine MNa.: 1273144059
Engine Capacity : 1794 cc

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is belng transferred.

Amount Payable
Amount Before G5T
[55)
Transfer Fee: 25.00

Total Amount Payable:
You may print this page for reference.

OK Print

MRS/, QOV.SG NIV acloTY Enguire | FEANSIEr-eaLelalsEroxy rr WL N IUSFUoUiTa el

GST Amount
(5%)

Amount After G5T
(53

25.00

25.00

LT}



5/16/2018

> Back to OneMotoring

PARFICOE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner 1D

Vehicle Details

WVehicle No.:

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 May 2018

Business
7128L

SKQ2346U

Mo

16 May 2018
TOYOTA

WISH 1.8 AUTO
Silver

2008
1773144059
JTDER12W503000822
97.0 kW (130 bhp)
$18,803.00

28 Oct 2008

28 Oct 2008

2

$18,803.00

Yes
27 Oct 2018
$9,401.00

27 Oct 2018
B-Car(1601cc & above)
10

£14,400.00

$642.00

$10,043.00

a
['Iuﬁ’;.-i AINTLITE. GOV, SRV GO VENQUIrgrRacdlesyruoncoe IOTeLEregInpul s FuMN 1 PUN_IU=SPUIuduE |
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MtAT 18018207 / National Assessmant Cenire Sendces - LIkl
ENTRY OATE & TIME: O7/022018 1916
SUBMITTED BY: Jackson Ho Znaa Tian

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Flease repor I:I:I-'rE:H the details of the accident to speed up the claims procass.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andler the Autharised Drivar,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as pessible. Any willul misrapresentation or wilhalding of material facts may aflow insurance companies o

repudiate poficy ability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Ferm by insurance campanies is not an admission of policy liabdity an the part

5, Any false reporting may be referred to the Palice for in-.-astiialibn.

B. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GUA Records Management Centre established by the G
archiving and that copias of this repart will, far a few, be made avallable upon application by inlerested partes.
7. By the lodgemant of this report 1o e insurers, you mereby consent bo the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies o

aleresald

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
07/02/2018 1916
D&/02/2018 10:50

WOODLANDS AVE 8 BEFORE JUNC WOODLANDS AVE 2

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phona No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Arg you claiming under your own insurance palicy
far repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Palicy

Palicy Number

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

Nama of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Ogccupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contacl Number

EMazil Address

SKQ2346U

AUTOHOME TRADING
52827128L

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL}) +65-20088701
OFFICE-200887T01

TOYOTA
WISH 1.8 AUTO

COMMERCIAL

MO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/CR THEFT

YES

5083939856-01

MUHAMMAD FARID BIN SARIP
50002493

22/01/1990

CoUTDOOR

271032012

5 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-897921842

OFFICE-O7921842
NOEMAIL

of the insurance Companies.

gneral Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

f the regort being made available

Page 1of 18



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company

If Mo, Relatisnship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicla

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidant

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invelved in this accident?
MNumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown personi(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes, Flease state which Police Station

Police Station Name
Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT - T/20180206/7007.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
\Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 879 ¥I1SHUN STREET 81
#03-249

760879
NO
OTHER - HIRER

COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO

YES
NO
2

MNAME: LA
GENDER: : MALE

YES

TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HQ - SINGAPORE CITY

ROAD: 10 UBI AVENUE 3 , POSTCODE: 408865 . COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 65470000 - FAX NO:
MO

YES
NO
MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Deatails Of Properties
Yehicle Category

Mame of Drivar
NRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

YMS10E

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Page 2 of 19




Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Na. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 18



Accident Sketch Plan
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Palice Station Of Origin
Traffic Police Division HQ

10 Ubl Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408885

Tel No. 85470000

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Madae
pa2z018 12 12

Na.rne of tnlnrmant

Police Report

Tr20 1 BO2UeTO0T

fofd
Repart Mo, T/201B02087007

| Wide Repart Mo T Station Ciary No

| Agdress
MUHAMMAD FARID BIN SARIP | APT BLK 751 WOODLANDS CIRCLE #01-500 SINGAPORE
4 | 730751 R

1D Type / ID No | Contact No.:
NRIC NO / 591_:{12_193.1 | Home/Office: B Mobile: 97921842
Nationality; | Email
SINGAPORE (_'LITIZE_IH_I N | farid_dila@@hotmail.com I — N I
Sex Age | Date of Bith: | Type of Informant. - -
Male 28 2210111890 l Driver
Race. fles e == Lnn;';-u._:ag; = Institution / School Name
Javanese = | English e e
Occupation; | Driving Licence Information:
Other car and light goods vehicie Class 3 Date of Expiry

diversnec . P
T of Non-injury Dirink | Date/Time of | Type of Location

i | Hit and Run Drive: Amnt Slralq,ht Road

Accident. | Na 018 10:50

 Location; - o N 1

WOODLANDS AVENUE 9§

| BEFORE TRAFFIC JUNCTION OPPOSITE REPUBLIC POLYTECHNIC

| Weather: 'Road Surface. | Read Speed Limi
| Claar ] Dry = F H-GHm-"I'l
| Traffic Flow | Traffic Control; | Traffic Volume.
B sy Traffic Light - Working | Moderate .
| Typa of Collision Anyone conveyed by |
Batween Moving Vehicles - Side Swipe - Same Direction ambulance: .
No

SKQ2346U | Car

| TOYOTA

| Any Pedastrian Involved: No

Mo, of Padestrians Injured NIL

| Use of Pedestrian Crossing: MA

Page & of 19



Police Report

POLICE FORCE AR

TRO10Z0ATO0T
Puolice Station Of Origin: 2eld
Traffic Police Division HQ Report Mo T/201B0200/7007
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

| Name MUHAMMAD FARID BIN SARIP ID No. $8002403)

i | | s
| Contact No, | 87921842

"Related Vehicle | SKQ2346U (Car)
|

? Class of Class 3
Drriving Date of Expiry. NIL

—= i ———— e
Hoapital'Clinie | NIL

| Licence &
B _______| Expiry Date | =
Jate Treatment 1'Nu. | Date Discharge | NIL -
' No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL | Degree of Injury | NIL =

Briaf Details

JUST PICK UP A PASSANGER FROM B44 WOODLAND AVE 4 WHILE IM DRIVING AT WOODLAND
AVE 0 GOING STRAIGHT WHEN A LORRY(YMS10E) SUDDENTLY CHANGE LANE AND HIT MY
RIGHT REAR SIDE.DRIVER STOP AWHILE TO MAKE A PHOME CALL AND TOOK PHOTO THEN

DRIVE OFF DRIVER REFUSE TO EXCHANGE PATICULAR WHEN ASK TO.

Paga 7 o 19



Police Report

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin
Traffic Police Division HQ
10 Ubt Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865

Tel No: 65470000

Tra01 80200 TO0T

1of3
Report Mo Ti201 802067007

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able 1o provide sketch plan

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report
Mot applicatie

Signature Of Inlerpreter
Mol applicable

' Signature Of Informant
The identity of the person making this report has
been authenticated by SingPass. No signature is
required
? Date/Tima:

06/02r2018 12112

“Officer In Charge Of Case

Authantication Stamp
Ll ]

| Classification Of Case:

Page 8af 18



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

oo S ] 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408033
,,_,_‘.—.‘." TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg Mo 188807198R GST Reg, Mo, 18-BE0T188-R Page Mo.:1of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref. CSWEGI8002695/Gd3e2

5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD #04-01 SUNTEC TOWER Date.  17-05-2018 M"wmmmwn
FIVE SINGAPORE 0328985
Code: EGI
e Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh.  YMS10E Veh. Inspected SKO 23480
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim Mo. DSMCV1B00273 Excess () 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 13/02/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAWISH c.C 1754
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. JTDER12Ws03000822 Colour SILVER
Odomater 236654 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Madification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
2 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65 R15 MICHELIN B mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/65 R15 MICHELIN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |135/65 R15 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Rear T',lrﬂ 195/65 R15 MICHELIN IB mrm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/ REAR PORTION (==t t—%
Gl s
5 General Information
Accident Date  06/02/2018 [Inspect Date / Time 14/02/2018 ( 11:30 AM )
Survey held at WEE HOE AUTO SERVICE
19 KIM CHUAN TERRACE SINGAPORE 537041
Sa. Remarks
) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WATHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
Cj ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
0} THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF §3.000-34,000

5b, Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days

Report Ref No. CS3/EGI1B002895/Gd3e2

Inspected By

f {

HING GUD QIAMNG K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

M.MATAI AMSAE-A BEng(Hons).B.Bus MBA PEng,PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

Automotive Assessor REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

ESCLAMER GF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:: This Report s made solely for tha uss and bessfit of the Clent named on the front page of this Reporl.
g iy acting os

replying on thin Repodl in wiele or i part, doss wo il his or her ows sk



